

From: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
To: raskin@umich.edu
Cc: stuartb@umich.edu; [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: Flint Contacts
Date: Thursday, August 06, 2015 10:54:03 AM

Per our discussion yesterday here are the contacts you requested. I will contact Mike to let him know you will be in touch.

City contacts include:

Mike Glasgow, Utilities Administrator, City of Flint
mglasgow@cityofflint.com
810-766-7135 Ext. 3512

Howard Croft, Public Works Director, City of Flint
hcroft@cityofflint.com
810-766-7135 Ext.2043

Natasha Henderson, City Administrator, City of Flint
nhenderson@cityofflint.com
810-766-7346

Consultant contacts for the City include the following (the consultants will likely need to get permission from their client, the City, prior to engaging with you on your proposals.)

J. Warren Green with Lockwood, Andrews & Newman, Inc.
JWGreen@lan-inc.com
630-918-2494
and
Marvin Gnagy with Veolia North America
419-450-2931

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov